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J L 22, 1955

Honorable A« A. Erhert CMO&M
Oalifornie Senste ( '
Stete Ospitol

Seeremento 4, Oslifornia

Dear Als

I sttended the meeting of the Fish end Ceme Commiesion
yesteriay in San Frencisco and ae @ result em hurrying off thie

letter to you this morning.

Ae you probably are aware the subjeet of condor permits was
on the agenda and requests that the present condor permit be
cancelled were heard st thet meetinge

Arguments supporting cancelletion were presented by Mr. Sprunt
and Mr. MecCaughey of the Audubon Socliety, Hr. Philpott repreeenting
the Sportsmen's Council of Central California, ¥illiem P. Wreden
representing a group of San Luls Obispo County Renchers, Dr. Carl
Koford of the University of Cslifornis and mpeelf. Presenting
arguments supporting the zoo's permit were two representatives of
the fsn Diego oo and Ben Cleding of the Department of Fish and Came.

Obviously our side represented the people and orgenizations
that arem meinly responeible for what hes been done to preserve
condors and I sleo firmly believe that in general we represented
by far the largest mmber of people. With Dr. Koford who is the
foremost authority on condors &s one of our spokesman [ can't
soneceive of a more uomwng srgument thu that which we prcuntu.

I am very sorry to state, therefore, that despite all this, our
request was ignored and the entire offort we have made to prevent
thie trapping came to a most ignominious and humilisting end. 4As the
matter now stands the zoo is, i enything, more firmly established as
the mein suthority in the welfare of condors snd free to pursue its

trapping program.

A8 you are aware, Al, we have done gonsiderable in this srea
towsrd the conservation of wildlife end I have lesrned from previous
experience to accept such defest as this even when it is most

unwarranted. Ignorance and wieinformation are sometimes insurmountable

obstacles. In this case however, lesues have srisin thet go far
beyond the subjeet of condor preservetion end deal instesd with
goverment in general. For instance to our consternation, Ben Glading
actually used your resslution No« 51 et this hearing in s way to
support the argument fevoring the zoo's trapping program.

Perhape I have been presumtuous but I have firmly delieved and
have led others to believe that through your sction in the legislature
this trapping could be stopped. While I reslized thet the wordng
of the resolution did not sectuslly affeect the preeent permit I
hed sssumed from our conversation and correspondence that ite
intent was to colce the disepproval of the legislature which in
addition to the obvious violations of the trapping agreement,
would give the department sufficient grounds to cancel the pemmit.
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Throughout this entire region people interested in this matter
have oome to believe that through your legislative action, the
sondors arve not going to be trapped. Personally I must eonfess to
an optimlien about this thet now pute me in & woest ridiculous position.
In view of the recent development of this case in which the irresponeie
bility of the trepping has become so obvious, the sbesurd propositions
that reveal the publicity seeling neture of this venture, the ever
wounting opposition, alee, in view of the fallure after three monthe
of trapping to get the birde, I felt confident thet the zoe pecple
end the Commission would yield %o our request. In this I was entirely
uistakens

But thie is all aside from the real purpese of thie letter Al,
whioh 1o to meke two final requests: Ie there any hope whatsoever
thet erfective legislative action oo0jld still be teken to stop this
trepping? I found oul yesterday that the present condor permit hae
no time limit but runme indefinitely or until a pelr of birds are
taken. In the event that sctlon is yet possible I would appreciste
word from you as to what can be done and what we een do to help you out.

The other question Al, pertains to something fer more important
than eondors. 4s I have previously mentioned the Department of Fish
and Ceme vigorouely defended the trapping projeet at the hearing. Ben
Glading presented your resolution in such & way that it sctuslly
appeared to support the caging project. We have been presenting it
as one of the great achievemenits of our side in opposing the trappinge
In discuseing thie astounding situstion afterwerds with & person
who ie well informed about such matters, I wes told that the
Department sctuslly wrote your resolution Ne. 51 and had worded it eo
az to be innocucue and for use againet us # 1f need be.

If there i anything te this, Al, I firmly believe thet it is
not through sny feult of youre but that we have all been tricked by
some vory elick maneuvering on the part of the Department of Fish
and Ceme. From what we saw yestedday I wouldn't put anything past
theme

I hope this matter doee not burden you umecesearily in these
final busy daye of the legislature and that I will hear from you
befdre long.

With best personal regarde,

Tan I. MoMillan






